
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "Cliff Brunson"; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Becky Haskell; Ken Swinney; Jennifer Gilkey; Kathy Purvis
Subject: RE: COG - Spruce Goose Fed Com #2H & #3H (1RP-4565) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 1:58:00 PM
Attachments: Approved_RP4565_23Mar2017_Delineation Workplan, Spruce Goose Fed Com #2H & #3H.pdf

Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
The delineation workplan for 1RP-4565 is approved as written.  Please see the attachment for your
records.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 6:50 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov>
Cc: Becky Haskell <rhaskell@concho.com>; Ken Swinney <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>;
Jennifer Gilkey <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; Kathy Purvis <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: COG - Spruce Goose Fed Com #2H & #3H (1RP-4565) - Delineation Workplan
 
Olivia and Shelly,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG Spruce Goose
Fed Com #2H & #3H (1RP-4565). COG is requesting that you review this plan and is looking forward
to the OCD’s and BLM’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
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ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING AND REMEDIATION SERVICES
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO WEBSITE:  www.bbcinternational.com HOUSTON, TEXAS  


WORLD-WIDE ENVIRONMENTAL SPECIALISTS


PHONE (575) 397-6388 FAX (575) 397- 0397 1324 W. MARLAND  P.O. BOX 805  HOBBS, NM  88241-0805
E-MAIL:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com


DELINEATION WORKPLAN


COG – SPRUCE GOOSE FED COM #2H & #3H
(Leak Date: 1/16/17)


RP # 1RP-4565


This delineation workplan and remediation proposal addresses the release associated with 
RP # 1 RP-4565.


The following information includes:
1. Scaled digital site map with spill area demarcated and leak point identified along with 


sample point locations and areas of remediation at appropriate depths.
2. GPS information for sample points and sample methodology
3. Depth to groundwater information (i.e., pdf of OSE search results and/or copy of 


Chevron groundwater trend map).
4. Laboratory analysis results summary table and original laboratory analysis reports
5. A copy of the initial C-141
6. Potentially other pertinent information as necessary for site specific purposes.


Based on the information included in this package and the NMOCD guidelines, the 
following remediation is proposed:


COG will excavate the spill area as depicted on the following site diagram. The entire
leak area will be excavated to a depth of 6 inches.


The entire site will then be backfilled with clean soil and revegetated (if warranted) to the 
standards of the appropriate regulatory agency or private surface owner.


All excavated materials will be disposed of at an NMOCD-approved disposal facility.



Oyu

Approved











COG, Spruce Goose Fed Com #2H & #3H


Samples, Hand Auger


SP1, GPS point: N 32.67706º  W-103.81337º


SP2, GPS point: N 32.67712º  W-103.81347º


SP3, GPS point: N 32.67729º  W-103.81341º


SP4, GPS point: N 32.67730º  W-103.81359º


Samples, Hand Auger


North Sample, GPS point: N 32.67734º  W-103.81356º


South Sample, GPS point: N 32.67702º  W-103.81341º


East Sample, GPS point: N 32.67728º  W-103.81328º


West Sample, GPS point: N 32.67730º  W-103.81369º



















Groundwater Plot


COG Spruce Goose Fed Com #2H & #3H


County Unit Letter Section Township Range
Lea E 7 19S 32E


Trend Map 425’


1 2


3 4


1 2


3 4


1 2


3 41 2


3 4


1 2


3 4


1 2


3 4
1 2


3 4


1 2


3 4


1 2


3 4


1 6 5


12 7 8


13 18 17


R31E


R31E R32E


T19ST19S


R32E


Location     OCD          USGS SEO    All Databases


365’







Section Quarters


COG Spruce Goose Federal Com #2H & #3H


County Unit Letter Section Township Range
Lea E 7 19S 32E


Trend Map 425’


1 2


3 4


NW/NW NE/NW NW/NE


SW/NW SE/NW SW/NE


NW/SW NE/SW NW/SE


SW/SW SE/SW SW/SE


NE/SE


SE/NE


NE/NE


SE/SE


Unit Letter M


Unit Letter AUnit Letter BUnit Letter CUnit Letter D


Unit Letter HUnit Letter GUnit Letter FUnit Letter E


Unit Letter IUnit Letter JUnit Letter KUnit Letter L


Unit Letter PUnit Letter OUnit Letter N


Location                   OCD                   USGS               SEO                All Databases


None found







Laboratory Analytical Results Summary
Spruce Goose Fed Com #2H #3H


Sample SP1 @ 1' SP1 @ 2' SP1 @ 3' Sample NORTH @ 
SURFACE


Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17 2/3/17 2/3/17 Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 480 304 <16.0 Chloride SM4500Cl-B 32


Sample SP2 @ 1' SP2 @ 2' SP2 @ 3' Sample SOUTH @ 
SURFACE


Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17 2/3/17 2/3/17 Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 304 336 16 Chloride SM4500Cl-B <16.0


Sample SP3 @ 1' SP3 @ 2' SP3 @ 3' SP3 @ 4' Sample EAST @ 
SURFACE


Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17 2/3/17 2/3/17 2/3/17 Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 336 32 240 16 Chloride SM4500Cl-B 80


Sample SP4 @ 1' SP4 @ 2' SP4 @ 3' SP4 @ 4' Sample WEST @ 
SURFACE


Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17 2/3/17 2/3/17 2/3/17 Analyte Method  Date 2/3/17


mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg mg/Kg
Chloride SM4500Cl-B 272 32 176 16 Chloride SM4500Cl-B 16







Page 1 of 8







Page 2 of 8







Page 3 of 8







Page 4 of 8







Page 5 of 8







Page 6 of 8







Page 7 of 8







Page 8 of 8















 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions.
Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************
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